

CORY JANE

learning goal : Vocabulary matches audience and Use later specific vocabulary (to do with the topic)

intro

Cory Jane is a famous all black .He played his 1st all blacks game in 2008. He plays for lots of teams. Cory Jane has scored heaps of points. He has played fullback and wing. Cory Jane is 6ft tall . He has dark brown hair . Cory Jane has long Spike brown hair and he all so has has dark brown eyes

If you want to know more about Cory Jane . this is the story for you. Cory Jane is 6ft tall . 6ft is about 182 centimeters . He has dark brown hair . Cory Jane has long Spike hair and he all so has has dark brown eyes

Paragraph 1

Cory Jane was born in Lower Hutt New Zealand . If you do not no were Lower Hutt is it is near Wellington and Porirua . He was born on the 8 of February 1983 and he is 28 years of age .

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
where

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
comma needed here

Paragraph 2

Cory Jane is 6ft tall . 6ft is about 182 centimeters . He has dark brown hair . Cory Jane has long Spike hair and he all so has has dark brown eyes

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
This paragraph should really be part of your first main idea as it's all part if describing who he is.

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
These two sentences would be better included in the previous paragraph as it is still supporting detail about Cory Jane.

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls:
spiky

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [6]: amatangi-hulls:
fullstop

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [7]: amatangi-hulls:
This sentence is full of errors Josh.

Paragraph 3

Cory Jane has played for lots ofa tems rhe has wing and faplayed for Hawks bay and Wellington in the I.T.M cup. He plays for the Hurricanes in the super 15 and he all so plays for the all blacks in international rugby. He has played for the New Zealand Sevens team in 2006.

Paragraph 4

Cory Jane has scored 106 points . He has scored 81 points for wellington in the ITM cup in around 30 games. He has all so scored 25 points for the all blacks in about 20 games.

conclusion

Cory Jane has a famous player he has socored heaps of points and has played for lots of

25/9/11 12:25 AM

Comment [8]: amatangi-hulls:
I think there is so much more detail you could add about Cory Jane - how he got started in rugby... What positions he plays... You haven't said what position he is for the All Blacks - even if he is in the forwards or backs...

Imagine you are a big rugby fan - do you think you would want to know more about how much Cory Jane has achieved in rugby?